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TO:  President Gardiner and Members of the Council 
 
FROM:  Deputy Town Manager 
 
DATE:  August 7, 2023 
 
RE:  Contract Award for 2023 East 45th Street Repaving Project  
 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Background 
 
On August 1, 2023, bids were received and read aloud for the repaving of 45th Street from Southwood 
Avenue to the Highland town line. The project was publicly bid pursuant to state and local bidding 
regulations. 
 
Methodology 
 
Two bids were received for the project: 
 

Milestone Contractors North, Inc $ 555,005.00 
Rieth-Riley Construction Co., Inc. $ 561,468.00 

 
Both bids were responsive and responsible. A bid tabulation is attached. 
 
The Engineer’s Estimate is $612,225.00.  
 
As part of their bid, bidders represent that they visited the site; reviewed all bidding documents; have 
given the Engineer or Owner written notice of any conflicts, errors, ambiguities, or discrepancies that 
bidder found in the Bidding Documents; are able to complete the work in the timeframe provided; and 
that the bid documents were sufficient to convey the requirements of the project. 
 
Recommendation: 
 
By motion and voice vote, award Milestone Contractors North, Inc. the contract for the 2023 East 45th 
Street Repaving project at their bid price of $ 555,005.00.  
 


